

Nyarku, John (DCOZ)

Subject: FW: Regarding BZA Application No. 19010 of Nicole Mitchell

From: catarina ferreira [<mailto:cferreira@architextual.com>]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 4:23 PM
To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)
Cc: Myers, Allison E. (DCOZ)
Subject: Regarding BZA Application No. 19010 of Nicole Mitchell

To whom it may concern:

I would like to request that the decision regarding BZA Application No. 19010 of Nicole Mitchell be postponed from June 23rd, 2015 to July 7th, 2015, to allow sufficient time for posting the required signs on the property for at least 15 days.

Thank you.

Catarina Ferreira, AIA, NCARB
Principal

archi-TEXTUAL, PLLC
3421 1/2 M St NW, Suite A
Washington DC 20007

www.architextual.com

e cferreira@architextual.com
c 202 531-6232
p 202 295-9001